

Annexure-II (List of services being provided online Seamelessly)

S No	Service	Department	link
1	Issuance/renewal of license for fertilizers (Retail)	Agriculture	https://www.jk.gov.in/jkeservices
2	NOC for employment	DE and CC	https://www.jk.gov.in/jammukashmir/?q=index
3	Registration of unemployed youth	DE and CC	https://www.jk.gov.in/jammukashmir/?q=index
4	Registration of new industrial units (Provisional /EM part-I)	Distirct Industries Center	https://www.investjk.in/
5	Registration of new industrial units (Formal /EM part-II)	Distirct Industries Center	https://www.investjk.in/
6	For decision of Land allotment (approval/rejection) on the application by single Window Clearance Committee at district Level pecuniary jurisdiction specified in Industrial Policy	Distirct Industries Center	https://jknis.dpiit.gov.in/
7	Decision (approval/rejection) on incentives under Single window	Distirct Industries Center	https://jknis.dpiit.gov.in/
8	Copy of Voter List	Election	https://ceojammukashmir.nic.in/
9	Sponsoring of cases under Weaver MUDRA and Micro Credit Plan schemes of the Handloom Department	Handloom	http://www.jklabouremp.nic.in/
10	Disability certificate	Health	https://www.jk.gov.in/jkeservices/home
11	Medical illness Certificate	Health	https://www.jk.gov.in/jkeservices/home
12	Medical Fitness Certificate	Health	https://www.jk.gov.in/jkeservices/home
13	Registration for provisional/permanent certificate for clinical establishment	Health	http://clinicalestablishments.gov.in/AuthenticatedPages/Users/UserLogin.aspx
14	Registration under PC and PNDT Act	Health	http://clinicalestablishments.gov.in/AuthenticatedPages/Users/UserLogin.aspx
15	Birth/Death Certificate	Housing and Urban Development	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/
16	NOC for construction of house from Power Development Department	Housing and Urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/
17	NOC for construction of house from PHE	Housing and Urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/
18	NOC for construction of house from Nazool	Housing and Urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/
19	Building Permission for construction of house from Municipal /Committee	Housing and Urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/
20	Building permission for construction of house/commercial /establishment	Housing and urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/

21	Plinth Level inspection of permitted house/industries /other	Housing and urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/
22	Final completion inspection /occupancy certificate	Housing and urban Development	https://jkhuddobps.in/
23	Issuance of license/ NOC for running Trades/Units	Housing and urban Development	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/
24	Issuance of license for Rehri to be operated within the limits of MC	Housing and urban Development	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/
25	Electricity Connection domestic with load 10 KW	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
26	Electricity Connection domestic with load 20 KW	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
27	Electricity Connection domestic with load 30 KW	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
28	Electricity Connection commercial with load 5 KW	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
29	Electricity Connection commercial with load 20 KW	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
30	Electricity Connection commercial with load 30 KW	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
31	Electricity Connection industrial with load 10 KVA/HP	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
32	Electricity Connection industrial with load 30 KVA/HP	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
33	Electricity Connection industrial with load 100 KVA/HP	Kashmir Power Development Corporation Limited	https://onlineapplication.jkpdd.net/
34	Registration to Principal Employer under Jammu and Kashmir Contract	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/stranded/otherstatestuck
35	License to contractor under Jammu and Kashmir Contract	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/welcome/validate
36	Registration certificate for motor Transport	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/welcome/validate
37	Renewal certificate for motor Transport	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/welcome/validate
38	Registration Certificate to Principal Employer under Jammu and Kashmir Contract inter state Migrant	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/welcome/validate
39	License to contractor under Jammu and Kashmir Contract inter state Migrant	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/stranded/otherstatestuck
40	Shops/Establishment Registration certificate	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/
41	Close Day Certificate under Jammu and Kashmir Shops and establishment Rules	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/
42	Renewal of shops /Establishment Registration certificate under J and K .	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/

43	Registration of BOC workers	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/
44	Maternity Benefit	Labour and Employment	https://register.eshram.gov.in/#/user/self
45	Funeral Assistance	Labour and Employment	https://register.eshram.gov.in/#/user/self
46	Medical Assistance to Beneficiaries	Labour and Employment	https://register.eshram.gov.in/#/user/self
47	Lower Education Assistance	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/
48	Registration certificate to Principal Employer under Jammu and Kashmir under Building	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/
49	License to contractor under Jammu and Kashmir Building and other	Labour and Employment	https://www.jklabour.com/
50	Sanction for domestic water connection	PHE	https://www.jkphedwaterbilling.com
51	Actual Domestic Water connection supply	PHE	https://www.jkphedwaterbilling.com
52	Domicile Certificate	Revenue	https://www.jk.gov.in/jammukashmir/
53	Reserved category certificate	Revenue	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/
54	Extract of Fard Intikhab	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
55	Extract of Girdawari	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
56	Extract of Aks Massivi/Latha	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
57	Extract of Jamabandi	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
58	Attestation of mutation	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
59	Inheritance mutation	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
60	Copy of mutation	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
61	Demarcation of land	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
62	Extraction of Tatima Shajra	Revenue	https://landrecords.jk.gov.in/
63	Income Certificate	Revenue	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/
64	Marriage Certificate under Hindu Marriage Act	Revenue	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/

65	Legal Heir Certificate	Revenue	https://serviceonline.gov.in/jammu/
66	Learners Driving Licence	Transport	https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan/
67	Driving Licence	Transport	https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan/
68	Registration of Vehicle	Transport	https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan/
69	Renewal of driving license issued by the State Licensing Authority	Transport	https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan/
70	Issuance of Fitness certificate of vehicles	Transport	https://parivahan.gov.in/parivahan/